AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2020
SPECIAL MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
12:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) . W

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Mark McL&ughliet
City Manager

None.

**AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY AND
PUBLIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION. To reduce
the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a manner intended
to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and presenters from personal
contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City Commission. Public testimony
and public hearing input for Public Comment and all items on the agenda at public
meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in written format and presented to the
City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start of each meeting of the City Commission.
This testimony and/or public input shall be in accordance with the City Secretary’s
instructions, which shall be posted on the City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board
at City Hall and on the City website and allow for electronic submission. The written public
testimony shall be provided to members of the City Commission prior to voting on
measures for that meeting. Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City
Secretary requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas Government
Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes of any public
hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically or via
videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by following
the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City Secretary’s
outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Pagelof3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 15, 2020



Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report;, Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to KT&l Co., Block 22, Lot Pt 8, also known as
Property ID 20581, located along Golf Course Road between Paulson Falls Subdivision
and East Trant Road, Kingsville Texas, from AG (Agriculture District) to R1 (Single-Family
District). (Planning & Economic Development Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Ronning 2, Block 3, Lot 3, 4, 5, 6 and Lund Addn,
Block 7, Lot 1, also known as 1107 E. King, 1113 E. King, Prop ID 12339, 1115 E. King,
Kingsville Texas, from R2 (Two-Family District) to C2 (Retail District). (Planning &
Economic Development Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Ronning 2, Block 3, Lot 1, 2, also known as 1103

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 15, 2020



E. King, Kingsville Texas from R2 (Two-Family District) to C2 (Retail District). (Planning &
Economic Development Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
Budget to accept and expend the donation from ExxonMobil Pipeline for Fire Department’s
emergency response capabilities. (Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*
None.
VIl. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E~Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

December 10, 2020 at 2:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Valen%ela, TR%, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page3of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
DECEMBER 15, 2020




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



“"\Gﬁ\“@v\ I\Qn

City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Uche Echeozo, Director

DATE: December 3, 2020

SUBJECT: Robert D. Coleman Mgt. LLC, applicant and owner, requesting the rezoning of KT&I CO.,

BLOCK 22, LOT PT8, also known as Property ID 20581, located along Gulf Course Road between
Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1
{Single-Family).

Summary: The applicant — Robert D. Coleman Mgt. LLC, - seek to re-zone the existing tract of
land from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single family) to enable them carry out
residential housing development within the City of Kingsville.

Background: The applicant approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing
tract of land from Agricultural to R1 (Single-Family) to enable them carry out a subdivision
for housing development. With the City experiencing continuous growth, there is a need
to encourage good quality housing thus increasing the housing stock within the city.
Notices were sent to relevant neighbors and the Planning Department received
no feedback. The Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed the application
and voted unanimously (all 5 commissioners) for the re-zoning.

Financial Impact: None.

Recommendation:  Approve the re-zoning as requested.




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-393-8093

MEMO

Date: November 23, 2020
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Robert D. Coleman Mgt. LLC, applicant and owner, requesting the rezoning of KT&I CO.,
BLOCK 22, LOT PTS8, also known as Property ID 20581, located along Gulf Course Road between
Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-

Family).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing tract of land from
Agricultural to R1 (Single-Family) to enable them carry out a subdivision for housing development. With the
City experiencing continuous growth, there is a need to encourage good quality housing thus increasing the
housing stock within the city.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development within the city of
Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address Nearest Intersection 5&4”’//4/& CAavess BLPp & Lol F PRI AN

(Proposed) Subdivision NameJl’m%v BLPELD l/;} }/\‘ﬁt/ Lot [~— L/ Block
Legal Description: KT ¢ T co, B/‘:YKQJ\  LoT PT' 5 YD@P?LW FD 2057]
Existing Zoning Designation Aé? Future Land Use Plan Designation /5 / “’é’/ 5'7’;}"” o/ 4 Hnez (ﬂbﬂf

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

| Applicant/Authorized Agent&/;@m!)ﬁ/ﬁmv/y/,m/z/;//éé%gmne 9Y56-739-219 pax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ewzaéi/;;:, @ MIW 1€

Mailing Address_§ 45 Ao AVE  ciry IGesSlE swe TX  zip 78363
Property Owner Heserer D [\@[f»’%ﬂ' AT UE phone 95673707 pax

Ermail Address (for project correspondence only). RLP/ESZ 838 £ msi2, £

Mailing Address §/5 A’/E/("\"?)M /?Jf City /63@;”/// (4 state /X Zip 25365

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Aunexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp Plan Amendment Request____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

__SUP Request/Rencewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request_ $25.00 ea

Pleage provide a basic description of the proposed pmJect
AULSC fpre LoT Zpvep Ab. b¥0tD Lygp JO Npzpve 1D Syob)e Fhwml?
Rpsypevl £, MVOR _Sizspyvbier) _[owsistyvb ©F Y LpTS, Loy 1 Qo) Pr X 63D
LOT B JSEPTX 3P LT 3 ISSXfp30 ber 4 [sSXESD SEL ATRChEY SKEETTA

T hereby certify that T am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the informatipn provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be
revoked.

Applicant’s Signatur Date: }b//,)" / O >E
Property Owner's Signature ///lW" Date: /fz//} /0030

Accepted by: Date:




200 ft Buffer Map of PROP ID 20581

\

AN

37484

AN

d‘/ﬁ&

37522
37523

11409

24

954

32743

19368

18610 10870

0 37.575 150 225 300
o e— - TN

|

N\

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\WNew Buffer Maps.mxd

Drawn By:
Planning Department

2
= @ |Last Update: 10/19/2020
@

Note:

DISCLAMMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS,
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUROING,
QR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

410 West King

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-535-8055




RANDY R RODRIGUEZ
ETUX MARY ANN
2008 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2880
#37484

JAMES M HOYSRADT II
480 SENECA ST
LEWISTON, NY 14092-1644
#37481

DANIEL BAIK

2511 GOLF COURSE RD APT 214

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37478

JON-BERNARD ARMAND PRO
ETUX ERIN ELIZABETH
2916 ALICE LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37533

DOLORES MITTAG DAVIS
2205 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2885
#37530

SARA RUTH MIDDLETON
ETVIR PHILIP MICHAEL
2203 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37529

JOSE GONZALEZ JR
2103 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37524

SAMUEL CHRISTEN
2005 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37521

ROEL NUNEZ EST
ROBERT A GARZA
MARY G DE LEON (IND EXECUTOR)
237 CANDLEWOOD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18610

JONATHAN SPATZ
2102 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37483

ANNE H MURPHY
720 SOUTHGATE CT
OCEANSIDE, CA 92057
#37480

RAY VAN WINKLE
ETUX TONI
1058 FRIEDA LN
MINDEN, NV 89423
#37477

JOHN M MACKOVJAK
JAMES M MACKOVJAK
1093 RED MILL BLVD
VIRGINIA BCH, VA 23454-5845
#37532

ADRIAN O REYNA
2201 KELLY LANE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37528

TOMAS REYES JR
2107 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2883
#37526

PAMELA HILL
2101 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2883
#37523

IVA CREVOCABLE BURRIS
THE LIVING TRUST
640 EFM 1118
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2628
#11409

CESAR SILVA
4005 S FRANKLIN ADAMS
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10870

HECTOR YEVERINO
ETUX ZULEMA D HERNANDEZ
2104 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2882
#37482

SLAWOMIR GLOWNIA
ETUX JENNY
1583 NW 6™ AVE
OAK HARBOR, WA 98277
#37479

TYLER CROUSE
ETUX TANYA
2914 ALICE LN

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37534

ALEJANDRO TREVINO
2207 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37531

WILLIAM HOPPER
ETUX CARLY M
PO BOX 320
CHAPMAN RANCH, TX 78347
#37527

RYAN C DAVIDSON
113 CHERRY ST, STE 93106
SEATTKE, WA 98104
#37525

ERIC D MENDEZ
ERIKA A MENDEZ
2007 KELLY LN
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2881
#37522

LINDELL E RAMEY EST
THOMAS E AYCOCK
302 JACKSON PL
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411-1620
#24954

MIGUEL RAMIREZ
ETUX BERNICE
PO BOX 5060
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5060
#32743, 19368



Novemeer 12, 2020 N EWS Tie KingsvilLe Recorp D

Challenge Accepted: recovery
program to host open house

Frank Caroenas
Reroamzr

Ancw program brought
to Kingsville is hoping to
help those in the commu-
nity suffering with addic-
tion and are looking to
grow their outreach with
an event they plan to host
this weekend,

Adult & Teen Challenge
of Texas is a faith-based,
5013 non-profit addic-
tion recovery  program,
founded in 1958 after pas-
tor David Wilkerson trav-
cled to New York from
Pennsylvania to minister
a group of tecnage gang
members on trial for mur-
der.

Wilkerson was thrown
outof court, but the highly
publicized ardeal allowed
for him to begin an out-
reach to others and open
his first Teen Challenge
group and recovery home.

Today, well over 200
residential programs ex-
ist throughout the United
States and about 1400 af-
filiate programs interna-
tionally.

Kingsville is the latest
addition to the alnady
cight programs in all of
Texas, as the new men's
facility has already been in
operation since the begin-
nirg of October.

“Our local program
houses adult men, 18 and
up, who are working to
avercome  addictive be-
haviors,” Director of the
program Tony Shoemaker
said. “Being faith-based,
our primary goal is to
point them to a right re-
lationship with God. Ad-
ditionally, if they’'ve not
graduated  high  school,
we assist them in gotting
their GEDs, atiempt to in-
still a work cthic and teach
them job skills to make
them more marketable as
eraploycces once they com-
plete their 12 month term
with us.”

Shoemaker saiu the pro-
gram also works with le-
gal authorities and to hulp
mediate fractured family
relationships for program
participants,

“It is a very disciplined
and structured program
model, somewhat militar-
ish,” he said. “Our hope is
{0 take modemn day prod-
igals, the lepers uf society
if you will, and mold them
into productive and func-
tioning members of soci-
oty.”

Shoemaker said the pro-
gram is funded through
local churches, businesses
and individuals who are
interested in people to
overcome their addictions.

Thenew facility, former-
ly B Bar B Bed & Breakfast
located at 325 E. County
Rd. 2215 in Kingsville,
is owned by Kings Way
Family Church,

“We can comfortably
house 36 men plus staff
members,”  Shoemaker
said. "Our goal in the near
future is to purchase the
property (and) eventually
add more buildings and
house more men and staff
members. We also hope
to taunch an adult female

somewhere m
the area in time to come.”

On Nov. 14, the program
will be holding an open
house so that community
members will have an op-
portunity to meet those in-

Adult & Teen Challenge

p of

“Anyone planning to
attend can communicate
with us (at 361-296-3864),
so we'll have an idea of
how many to plan for"
Shoemaker said. “There
will be light refreshments
and just a time of feilow-
ship with our friends and
neighbors in the commu-

Texas

nity.

“We look forward to
connecting with the local
community and to being
good citizens and neigh-
bors.”

For more information,
visit tclexas.org or contact
the office in Kingsville at
(361) 296-3864.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘the Planning % Zoning Commissiun of the Clty of Kingsville will hold 4 Public
Hearing Wednesday, December 2, 2020, at 6:00 p.m, whercin the Commission wilt
discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time all interested
persoas will be heard:
Robert D. Coleman Mgt. LLC, applicant and owner, 1equesting the rezonc of KT &
1CO., BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8, also known as Property 1D 20581, located along Golf
Course Road between Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville,
Texas from AG (Agriculteral) to R1 Single-Family.

The meeting will be heid at City Hafl, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Tlelen
Kicberg Graves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
December 14, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act
on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Robert D. Colernan Mgt. LLC, applicant and owner, requesting the rezone of KT &
1CO, BLOCK 22, LOT PT 8, also known as Property 1D 20581, lacated along Goif
Course Road between Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant Road, Kingsville,
Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 Single-Family.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Hel-
en Kieberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the ltems
on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

HOBBY LOBBY

FIND A LOCATION NEAR YOU OR SHOP ONLINE AT HOBBYLOBBY.COM
STORE HOURS; 9 AM, - 8 P.M. + CLOSED SUNDAY
PFRICES GOOD ¥ STORES MONOAY, HOVEMBER 9 - SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2030,
PRICES GOOD ONLINE SUNDAY, HOVENSER 8 ~ SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2625,

HOME DECOR 503

FEATURING TABLE DECOR
Categories Listed

Doy ot inckuida Seasonal Departnent ur Phoks Fromea

’ Floval Containers
Does ot neiugs o stained gass & Vaves

} Wicker Dep Table Chrurnic, glass, potiaty,
Ceramic, Resin Dacorstivn sizsage, baxes. Clocks, Spheres fesa, wood & matal

X & Pottery Decor trays, meiad & cloty & Glok gu:’m
Buos nol niude “You Prics” dums

ﬁ sooe 33 Decorativelantoms, m:ﬂ:w acor Lamps & Wooden Table Decor

= Blrdeages & Terrariums Ickodts Crats Depamont {ampshades & Plaques

Surnmer and items labeled The Spring Shop™ are not included in Home Decor sate.
YOU JUST NEED TO PURCHASE "ONE” SALE ITEM TO RECEIVE OUR BEST PRICE!

a0

stems, zks and ribben

Doss ol Inchude uslom designs

%

OFF

0%

Ut

wmmmmmm

FALL HOME & PARTY DECOR, CHRISTMAS DECOR CHRISTMAS TREES
FLORAL AND CRAFTS % | o
wreaths, garlands, swags, 50 A
sgdety, | stems, picks, ribbonand tabric 17 OFF
& 507
OFF 2in-121t
Doca ok include Aarat custom designs of cndy
CHRISTMAS FLORAL CHRISTMAS CHRISTMAS PARTY
Anange vmdgu;m CHRISTMAS | [GHT SETS & & TABLEWARE
Rcrns,pros and Hoben” CRAFTS | ACCESSORIES ST,

20%

ey Opesaad

WEDDING 50%

 FURNITURE -

ALL YARN

g

Products

cada voun At Bibles, Devotionals,
e 249 e 8t e n Gift Books and
frs ,,,;“m. ““”‘i‘&”ﬁrmm ChlldrensBooks
HﬂlfwﬁiY&mu
O, O,
wner 105 3 99| 40% - 50%
[l .

THE MARKED PRICE"

e LI ¥ 305\
WEARABLE ART BEST-SEU.ING BUUKS PARTY

e 99 71';';;" 149
B

et | M 150
3¢ T4p  SmEnmn 099
nermans 5998 Frulai= 15,99

CANDLES & CANDLE HOLDERS 502

Candles, Candle Holders, Sconces,
LED Candles, Potpourri, Diffusers,
Qils, Room Sprays, Fragrance

Cubes & Warmers
Priced $2.99 & Up Does nol inchude “Your Prica” tems

Dttt Conmcsatt,  ConteWar, GG, Papar Mo ey
Riktodio™  Supbhdsilas  Sopa letien iushas
M
zmmmsu Lathes and Loather Kets
PReU LY Bdal Damund Dot
mea

Mb;amlr&y Keybont Sy Pt

CRAFTS 30z

Categories Listed

PAPER CRAFTS 40%

Most Categories Lisi .
mn Studio' Vi At Punches & Punch Sheet AT
o erﬂ Sels Soge E, 6215'5 u
mox ‘,13} ?&&l [l
St & Spelibindery” g :
D Guting Prodics 4/51 W e "E
W helppare G e en 3k g el

ey e

ART SAL

Alt Master's Touch® & Fine Touch®

a0%

Packaged Brushes, At Pads &
mmﬁmmxmmaﬂ:m AllAnTables

[ulrdkM‘Yan s

E

Master s Touch‘ 5 0 %

matwm mim«

a0%

JEWELRY MAKING 502

Categories un

FABRIC

Categorics Listed

Alvaayz 50X off U

CUSTOM FRAMES 502

Applies (o frame only. S«slam orde(llls

HGTer by Taditions” warovskl® & M

B s et Ercit Four Styte Sonerdtay G o o kIl ks %

Dy warld ey mmg;:xluw . N o Gllllbﬂdthiw

Strung, Tubed & Boxed Beads o & m’:"‘“’g e e Sewclogy Sewisg Natisny /O

Gt Gty Boad Treamuiet and by O & o, O St~ § QAW Hort Dacor PRiow Comss

Bead Design Co.™ Mu&mmm Heee Oecar & OFF "“?;r.“u. 1 99

Dok vesin g vy ol s be " Agpue Tandy e td Fok e et .
P U T TS TTec s oo s m ST s e s e T T T

HOBBY LOBBY

'
'
¢
t
NSt per '
'
¢
v
:

|
'
X Ot wtinybe
compa‘-’eou’pd‘uw'ﬂlour ' DFF mﬁ:ﬁm‘mmhw'ﬂmmm“wﬂm MM" C’N’“ﬁr‘mﬂ
er in-store ' oyt g s 0 ot i, . et o T
FREE QUOTES : e Tt
500 our Great Sctecton. | it uﬁlllllllllllll m“ "."“ l!l
Satstaction Guarsntved. N

volved inthey and
sce the facilities.




SURVEY OF

A 9.650 ACRE TRACT AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 166, PAGE 126,
DEED RECORDS KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 9.650 ACRE TRACT ALSO BEING
OUT OF FARM LOT 8, SECTION 22, "KLEBERG TOWN AND IMPROVEMENT COMPANY'S
SUBDIVISION" AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT RECORDED IN CABINET 1, ENVELOPE 18,
PLAT RECORDS KLEBERG COUNTY, TEXAS.

BUYER: ROBERT D. COLEMAN MANAGEMENT, LLC,

SCALE 1" = 100
GENO.: 201794 (7-14-2020)
PAULSON FALLS SUBDIVISION PHASE 3
_ NOPsToOrw CABINET I, ENVELOPE 136
Li= 40.00° (MEAS) MRKCT.
LOT166 |LOT167 | LOT168) LOT 160 [LOT 170 { LOT 171 { LOT 172 { LOT 173 LOT 174
N8E° 58 23°E 630.99° (MEAS)
@-\___’// pro
{
20.0° STREET DEDICATION AS PER ‘
VOL.294,£G. 133, DRKCT. ——-{ e
REMAINDER OF LOTS, 1
SECTION 22 |
KLEBERG TOWN
& IMPROVEMENT '
COMPANY ! s
CABINET 1, ENVELOPE 18, i ]
MRKCT. I g a
- I §~ g >
g g 2%
Z 9.650 ACRES | 7 2
T 420,364 S.F. i &Pp
e 113 253
& O ]
, ] =
g g &g
2 Hyg <=
2 {5 O 3
: I &)
L& i E é
|
|
|
|
|
{
|
[
}
: K\ -
LoT3 S88° 58 23°W 610.77 (MEAS)
HAGGERTON
ADDITION Lot
LOT2 ENVELOPE 164 g e
HAGGERTON ° |- _, MRECT HAGGERTON & é%;!
e g e, sl
ENVELOPE 164 %96 EELE
MRKCT. F) MRKCT. EEPE S
gozg §8EEET
3253 NOTES: SCHEDULE “B' [TEMS: ga.l‘g 9
10,
83= 1) VOL. 37, 7G. 3 DOES NOTAPPLY 3 2 §
2 2) VOL. 134, PG. 127 BLANKET 8
@ = SETSA"RE-BAR g4a 3) VOL. 199, PG, 467 DOES NOT APPLY
= o . 4} VOL 24, PG, 133 ASSHOWN
(© = FOUND 58" REBAR 5 V0L 298, PG, 179 DOBS NOT APPLY
) VOL 106, PG, 282 APFLIES
7) VQL. 106, PC. 285 APPLIES
NOTES:
1) TOTAL SURVEYED ARIIA §§ 2.650 ACRES.
2} MEASURED BEARINGS ARE BASED ON GLOBAL
POSITIONING SYSTEM NAD © m)ﬂMDAm(
. : . 1. SET 58" RE-BAR = STEEL RE-BAR SET
antqr Surveying 2T SCETES AND SOUNDS DESCRIFTION OF BN
4435 Sovuih Pedre Iilsas Drbre Seite ST DATE ACCOMPANIES THIS SURVEY.

Corput Chrisd, Ty T4 1L
Office 341450460
Fa MHrssuem

Fira Regisiration Ha. 1057250
BY GRAPHICPLOTTING ONLY, THIS FROPERTY
ISLOCATED WITHINZONE X ASDEFINED
BY THE FEDERAL EMGRGENCY MANAGEMENT
MAPS, COMMUNTTY PANEL .. SEI3CBOSE
DATED__._M&‘!EEJZL@.L.____
AND 15§15 NOT LOCATED IN A DESIONATED
100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE.

aare __ AUGUST 25, 2020 JOBNO. 201825

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT INCLUDE THE RESEARCH,

INVESTIOATION, OR LOCATIONS OF ALL SERVITUDES,
EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAYS, OR UTILITIES ON THIS
PROPERTY.

L RONALD E. BRUSTER DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

"THIS SURVEY OF THE FROPERTY LEGALLY
HD HEREDN WAS MADE ON THE GROUND

DESCIUB!
nnsnm%‘ggn&yzi AND 1S CORRECT TO THE
PESTOF MV KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

¢ Komadl &, Prugts.

RONALD E. BIUSTER RFLS. NQ.5d07




Stz BIELD | \)))|AbE

%
&
N\
) %]
S
:.l.-
|
F)
V.
¥

A hal

fy'

20.71 ET

2

h)

P
DR
)

M

20019 FIT
2}

y. !

FAS- S

&
D

(Drr

i_‘iPﬁfi?l;ft’N

]. ",-)‘leggﬂ——

W) T |ES FT s
ColF-Loptee 1y




PROP ID 20581

November 25, 2020 1:2,257
0.01 0.03 0.06 mi

X~ pmpﬂk ‘t‘O bf/ reZOnfad (:J i (;.2)3" '0.:)6, S 0.11 km
PROP 1D 2058

- A ’ § . Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earhstar G hics, CNES/Airbus 08,
y- Paulson Falls Y ZONING  sorm oo v e comay commpis, hesisns o5

HERE, Garmin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreatMap conlributors, and the
2- RI- Single Family 20ned

GIS Usar Cammunity



ORDINANCE #2020-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&! CO., BLOCK 22, LOT PT8, ALSO
KNOWN AS ID 20581, LOCATED ALONG GOLF COURE ROAD
BETWEEN PAULSON FALLS SUBDIVISION AND EAST TRANT
ROAD, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURE DISTRICT)
TO R1 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Robert D. Coleman Mgt. LLC,
owner/applicant, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of
Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 2, 2020 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 14, 2020 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in
the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l Co., Block 22, Lot Pt8, also known as Property ID 20581,
located along Golf Course Road between Paulson Falls Subdivision and East Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas, from AG-Agriculture District to S1-Single Family District, as
more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.



SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th _ day of December _, 2020.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __15th  day of December __, 2020.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of PROP ID 20581

N

Alice

3ir480
37479
37478

[
~

< (M N | =
o« | «©
TISIS Y
™ Y Lo 2]
Kelly

752
37522 AN

37523
37524
37525
37528

37527
37528
37529
37530

24954

F1'3320

11409
19368
32743
18610 10870
037575 150 225 300
T —— T — Feet

7

N\

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\New Buffer Maps.mxd

Drawn By:
Planning Department

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

Last Update: 10/19/2020

CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIALE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

il
abed

Note:

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
QR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

410 West King
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-535-8055




AGENDA ITEM #2



hotion Tie,

City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Uche Echeozo, Director

DATE: December 3, 2020

SUBJECT: Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Roy E. Davis, owner requesting the

rezoning of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 3,4,5,6 and LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOT 1 also known as
1107 E King, 1113 E. King, PROPERTY ID 12339 and 1115 E King, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two-
Family) to C2 (Retail).

Summary: The applicant, Albert Garcia, authorized agent for the owner — Roy E. Davis - is
requesting a rezoning of RONNING 2 BLOCK 3, LOT 3,4,5,6 and LUND ADDN, BLOCK
7, LOT 1 also known as 1107 E King, 1113 E King, PROPERTY ID 12339 and 1115 E
King, Kingsville, Texas from R2 {Two-Family) to C2 (Retail).

Background: The applicant, through their agent, approached the department because they wanted to
re-zone the existing number of lots (4 in total). The current zoning for those properties is
R2 — Two-Family. They are looking at establishing a pediatric clinic hence a zoning change
to a C2 (Retail). It is pertinent to point out that the City is minded at rezoning a couple of
blocks on the commercial strip of King Avenue that are currently zoned residential to align
with the majority of the commercial land uses on King Avenue. Notices were sent to
relevant neighbors and the Planning Department received only one citizen
feedback who was against the proposal. The said citizen highlighted increased
traffic impacts The Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed the application,
recognizing that King Avenue is already a major arterial road and voted
unanimously (all 5 commissioners) for the rezoning.




City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

Financial Impact: None.

Recommendation: Approve the final plat as requested.




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

Ptl: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: November 23, 2020 |
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Roy E. Davis, owner requesting the rezoning of

RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 3,4,5,6 and LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOT 1 also known as 1107 E
King, 1113 E. King, PROPERTY ID 12339 and 1115 E King, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two-Family)
to C2 (Retail).

The applicant, through their agent, approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing
number of lots (4 in total). The current zoning for those properties is R2 — Two-Family. They are looking at
establishing a pediatric clinic hence a zoning change to a C2 (Retail). It is pertinent to point out that the City is
minded at rezoning a couple of blocks on the commercial strip of King Avenue that are currently zoned
residential to align with the majority of the commercial land uses on King Avenue.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in conformity with the future
land use of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE =
) (o I(l N’K( 14V’ ¢

} [ (97 : ’ / 5 é, [ l )5iNearest Intersection
?m? /D #2339

Project Address

Ky

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block
lm\t[ 2. B3 lots 3,“( 5,6 -
Legal Description: Ldne Acld fend Bivck 7 Laof [
. ?
Existing Zoning Designation 72 2 Future Land Use Plan Designation ¢7

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) 5‘(! ~218-1342 avll
Applicant/Authorized Agent A bc—\)"é(aﬁ—l a /‘}’4 20 Phone b 34 l5/72 S{Z’LQ FAX 3<§/'-{d /é

F{uf*}’)@ﬁﬁacd bhalnzf

Email Address {for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address 224 W/ K(W) A\/F Clty VH//JS\/\ Stat:J TX zio 1502
Property Owner v E. b/MS Phone l FAX
Email Address (forprOJect‘correspondence only): ?MC( 319 @ bl ine
Mailing Address_3 0] W ?\Ccmrc{ City /\/I l’l&m\u(f'c state 1/~ zip K363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
—_Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

_\Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

a_ Podietnc

({ / 2 oYl ’

o (ime

79@( [C((al(,j -{7)(’
J

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

; ,[":‘ " .
Applicant’s Signature 7 Date: /T Zullu
Property Owner’s Slgnature 4. .cf‘:'!.. Date:_ -1 / 2
Accepted by: " Lv Date:




/

200 ft Buffer Map of 1107-1115 E King

\

n 22} <t [e2d
5 >~ olel g |8 I 2 |2 |8 | 8
i (=] (3 - ™~ u o« N 9
3 I © < e} N «© T & <
§x o~ - o N - A =
King
© <t w
<t [=2} [}
= N © 16135 AN &
o~ 18492 0
21827 | a NI Q2 P
= -
< [223 (e}
~ © <t ~ n <
2 5 8 13139 B 3 19173 |8 | 5
p < S ) o o Q
o~ (] N o~ -
Kenedy
Property to be Re-Zoned
01530 60 90 120 200 ft Buffer
e Feet I |
] I I ] I
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\New Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: DISCLAMER o CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. -p | Planning Department T THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
%) CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. .
~~a |Last Update: 11/13/2020 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT 410 West King
- [0] RESPONSIBLE {F THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

Note:

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE

Kinpyyille

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055

=)



ZACHARY LLOYD EK
ETUX TANJA
342 DANA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8858
#24091

CHRISTINA C ESQUIVEL
1232 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24354

RODOLFO E RAMOS SR
1418 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#13565

GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#23509

CYNTHIA ANN GONZALES
907 W KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4220
#22943

GUADALUPE B ALVAREZ
621 NUS HWY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#25205

JESUS LOPEZ
ETUX JENNIFER ARRIAGA
1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20824

BALDEMAR PEREZ
ETUX ADELITA
1126 E KENEDY

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

ABEL P GARZA
4117 JAMLIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7421
#23577

FILEMON ESQUIVEL KR
1232 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#25102

RAUL GONZALEZ
ABEL GONZALEZ
PO BOX 180
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0180
#14369

FRANCES C BARRAZA EST
1600 E AILSIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6911
#21827

FRANCIS CISNEROS
1119 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5870
#23694

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ
1247 /2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24107

MARGARITA SALINAS SAENZ
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8833
#13139, 25977

ALWAYS A WAY LLC
PO BOX 828
SEGUIN, TX 78156
#12259

GUADALUPE R BENAVIDES JR
915 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6350
#16010

SARA SALINAS
1116 E KING AVE
UNIT A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5871
#12744

ANITA G PENA
1316 FM 1717
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22754

RUBEN RAMIREZ III
ETAL
3711 BARBER LANE
ROBSTOWN, TX 78380
#18492

RICARDO ALVAREZ
621 N US HIGHWAY 77 BYP
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4826
#16135

JOSE L CRUZ
1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24876

LAURA JIMENEZ
MARCELO JIMENEZ JR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379-3524
#18414

DELFINO G DE LEON
1132 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20746



10 Tue Kivosvitee Recoso

NEws

Novemser 12, 2020

Animal Center ConT'o oM pace 1

McLaughlin has put into
place, groups such as
Kingsville Animal Advo-
cates feel as though their
work is not appreciated,
because they provide a lot
of support in the rescue
process.

“KAA has backed off
since the middie of Octo-
ber, because {animal con-
trol personnel are) rude,
they're not nice to us”
Kingsville City Commis-
sioner and President of the
KAA Dianne Leubert said.
“There have been times—
this hasn't happened re-
cently—we'd go in to take
picturves ard they would
say ‘we don't have time to
deal with you.'”

Leubert said KAA han-

dles a large portion of the
rescue process. Members
of KAA would go into the
shelter twice a week to
take pictures on their spe-
cific day and time and Jet
the dogs out of the kennel.

When  animals  are
tagged for rescue, the first
thing KAA does is set up
vet appointments. Dogs
and cals go straight from
the shelter to the vet

KAA also provides fos-
ters 1o help the animals lo
love, trust and learn how
o be social again. They
also provide funding to
support the animals by
giving them a collar, food,
a leash, a crate and puppy

5.
Animals must be out

of the shelter by law for
o less than two weeks
before being transported
over state lines. KAA also
provides transportation to
places such as San Antonio
and Corpus Christi, Lev-
bert added.

KAA started up market-
ing and maming animals
that would come through
the facility. The animal
control center has started
to follow the same model,
but not every animal is

“They started market-
ing and when they mar-
ket, they do a pretty good
job” Leubert said. “But
here’s the problem. 1f they
have 27, 28 or 30 dogs in

there, this last week they

only marketed 5 - why ar-
en't they marketing ail of
them?”

Due to the high vol-
ume of animals that move
through the animal control
center, McLaughlin said it
takes time to update the
Facebook page with all of
the animals. Garda said
that they do not advertise
aggressive dogs or dogs
that have a history of bit-
ing people.

McLaughlin said all of
the rescues they work with
and KAA's help and sup-
port is needed 1o assist the
shelter in moving animals.
Since McLaughlin  has
been the dty manager, he
said, the shelter has not eu-
thanized a single animal.

The animal control cen-
ter provides the KAA with
an EU list and KAA has
helped to keep this facility
a low to no kill shelter for
the last five years.

*The shelter is currently
at 90 percent no kil and
that 90 percent is KAA”
Leubert said.

“Last year their records
show 511 dogs rescued
and of the 511 about 483-
485 were directly rescued
through KAA"

At the City of Kingsville
Commission meeting on
Monday, Leubert provid-
ed Mclaughlin with the
name of the city manager
of San Marcos. Leubert
said this city manager has
turrexd around the animal

"AMANDO 0. VIDAL

For Pct. 4 Kieherg County

My sincerest thanks to
everyone that voted
and supported me in my
campaign. I will continue
to uphold the values of this
community with integrity
and respect.

Sincerely,
Amando 0. Vidal

control center in Austin
and now San Marcos.

Leubert hopes to sit
down with Mclaughlin
and come up with 2 plan
to make improverents to
the facility. She said the
animal control center is a
stand-alone  department
and would be more suc-
cessful working with a res-
cue group.

"1 you are a stand alone
department and you part-
ner with a rescue group,
like KAA, and you work
together with them, then
that's success” she said.
“The most successful an-
imal controls are the ones
that partner; we can help
get funding and grants to
help with the animals”

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hald a Public

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commisston of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public

Hearing Wednesday, December 2, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will
discuss and/or take action on the follawing ltems and at which time all interested
persons will be heard:

Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Roy E. Davis, owner, requesting the
rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 3,4.5,6 and LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOT
1 also known as 1107 E King, 1113 E King, PROPERTY D 12339 and 1115 EKing,
Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two-EFamily) to C2 (Retail).

‘The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas i the Helen
Kleberg Graves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“the City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monduy,
December 14, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act
on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Roy E. Davis, owner, requesting the
rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 3,4,5.6 and LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOT
1 also known as 1107 E King, 1113 E King, PROP ID 12339, 1115 E King, Kings-
ville, Texas from R2 (Two-Farnily) to C2 (Retail).
‘The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. I you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

Hearing Wednesday, December 2, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commisston will
discuss and/or take action on the following items and al which time all interested
persons will be heard:

Albert Garcla, authorized agent and applicany, Ruben Ramirez I, owner requesting
the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 1,2 also knowa as 1103 E. King, Kings-
ville, Texas from R2 (Two-Fanily) to C2 (Retail).

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions aboul the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at {361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
December 14, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act
on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Ruben Ramirez IIf, owner requesting
the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 1,2 also known as 1103 E. King, Kings-
ville, Texas from R2 (Two-Family) to C2 (Retail). The meeting will be held at City
Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room. If you have any questions about the ltems on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




Roy Davis Property

November 25, 2020 1:1,128
, . ' o oot o001 0.03 mi
} ¥ . . ll Ly by o . 1
- KZ — +W 0 f@h’\l ZOh ! nj o 001 003 0.05 km

Source: Esf, Maxar, GeoEys, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Alrbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and tha GIS User Communily, Sources: Est,

R HERE, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap conlributors, and the
. - GIS User Communily



ORDINANCE #2020-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 3,4,5,6, AND
LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOT 1, ALSO KNOWN AS 1107 E. KING, 1113
E. KING, PROPERTY ID 12339, AND 1115 E. KING, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, FROM R2 (TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT) TO C2 (RETAIL
DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Albert Garcia, authorized agent and
applicant, for Roy E. Davis, owner, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning
map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 2, 2020 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 14, 2020 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in
the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 3,4,5,6, and Lund Addn, Block 7, Lot 1,
also known as 1107 E. King, 1113 E. King, PROPERTY ID 12339, and 1115 E. King,
Kingsville, Texas, from R2-Two Family District to C2-Retail District, as more specifically
described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

1



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th _ day of December , 2020.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __15th _ day of December ,
2020.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



/

200 ft Buffer Map of 1107-1115 E King

—/

N Ao w0 [e1] <t [}
N Kk |g] B S 3 S @ | o 3
g 3 3 e o ~ ™ g o 0
g o~ s o o -~ Lt -~ o N
King
(a2} - e}
< [} [}
£ 1) © 16135 N <
e 7]
21827 | & ] |8 2 s
A ~
<+ » ©
~ © <t = = Ire) <
o
=) 5 S 13139 ) 3 19173 18] B
< b2 Q o - -~ &~
& &N &
Kenedy
Legend
Property to be Re-Zoned
01530 60 90 120 200 ft Buffer
O ——— Foet | I
\: 1 i | l
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\MapsWNew Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: . e D‘SCLA:"ER o o CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_, g | Pianning Department “,cfé{.?,:;lgnmg,jégﬁg :Esg‘%g'éb"‘ - PLANNING DEPARTHMENT
~ & |Last Update: 11/13/2020 cspon T ECITY OF KNGSVILLE S T RS « 410 West King
- - RESPONSIBLE IF THE IN ONTAINED | poseniond Ingsville, Texas 78363
Note: CONSTRUGTION. PLANNING, BUILONI, Kingylle  Office: 361-595-8055

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,




AGENDA ITEM #3



D@:ﬁ on ey

City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Uche Echeozo, Director

DATE: December 3, 2020

SUBIJECT: Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Ruben Ramirez Ill, owner requesting the

rezoning of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 1,2 also known as 1103 E. King, Kingsville, Texas from R2
{Two-Family) to C2 (Retail).

Summary: The applicant, Albert Garcia, authorized agent for the owner —Ruben Ramirez - is
requesting a rezoning of RONNING 2 BLOCK 3, LOT 1,2 also known as 1103 E King
Avenue Kingsville from R2 (Two-Family) to C2 (Retail).

Background: The applicant, through their agent, approached the department because they wanted to
re-zone the existing corner lot. The current zoning for that property is R2 — Two-Family.
They are looking at establishing a pediatric clinic hence a zoning change to a C2 (Retail).
it is pertinent to point out that the City is minded at rezoning a couple of blocks on the
commercial strip of King Avenue that are currently zoned residential to align with most of
the commercial land uses on King Avenue. Notices were sent to relevant
neighbors and the Planning Department received only one citizen feedback who
was against the proposal. The said citizen highlighted increased traffic impacts
The Planning and Zoning Commission has reviewed the application, recognizing
that King Avenue is already a major arterial road and voted unanimously {all 5

commissioners) for the rezoning.

Financial Impact: None.




City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

Recommendation:  Approve the final plat as requested.




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, T 78363

PH: 361-593-3093

MEMO
Date: November 23, 2020
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Ruben Ramirez III, owner requesting the rezoning
of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 1,2 also known as 1103 E. King, Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two-
Family) to C2 (Retail).

The applicant, through their agent, approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing
corner lot. The current zoning for that property is R2 — Two-Family. They are looking at establishing a pediatric
clinic hence a zoning change to a C2 (Retail). It is pertinent to point out that the City is minded at rezoning a
couple of blocks on the commercial strip of King Avenue that are currently zoned residential to align with the
majority of the commercial land uses on King Avenue.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in conformity with the future
land use of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



DocuSign knvelape ) 80 111CU1-50C5-4121-8U2E-405238A1 3763

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

4 .
) , b & .
Project Address (163 E./ - Igh ﬁ' A“/ ( Nearest Intersection / { < /(m,- ;/

(Proposed) Subdivision Name___/<p wa/ryy 2 tot__ /=% .Block -3

7] o s - T
Legal Description: i
Existing Zoning Desigation B2 Future Land Use Plan Desi_g_ﬁqtion céz
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) ' ( 301 \"' (361

Applicant/Authorlzed Agent A(bo}’émn Lo, Aﬁﬁn/ Phone Z’Zg (% Lfl FAX J55 G (”
Email Address {for project correspondence onlv) %r s —qué) < jo colibal.ad

Mailing Address Z2¢_a/ K W 6‘\2, City }‘\/ 1 V\G’M\zl(( @ k;)ta‘lce TR 7ip 7&63
property Owner _ itk oy R iftu ez JO Phonef :i{l ) 1Y~ (957 eax ~

Email Address {for project correspondence only}: *rﬁb rab 3 @ 4 MR‘{ ¢ {IM )
wailing Address_ 37U W Basbsr Lin.  city_Pibstowe)  state TX 2 B30

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach compieted checklists with this aoplication.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal [ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
p. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
Y Re-zoning Request, $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat, $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Suhbdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

o . A p P L=
[lepuansic (uf Lﬁwldmf Era &?)U{mh"fc Clinig

| hereby certify that 1 am the owner and for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

[t G225

Applicant’s Signature (T BosuSioned g 4 Date:
Property Owner's Signature, R Famipes 1M Date;_ " ]

Accepted by: T Date:




200 ft Buffer Map of 1103 E. King

|
N
= — W
/ o
1 & E |2 3 S 127 B
g @ 44 H
=] 0 Q @ o )
13359 // g g 18| ¢ 5 N
//
/
/
///
/ \\
/ .
King
£ ~ [ )] © © <t
3 S (21218 3 |8
12585 21827 ~ 2 =R s N X
\
\ <t i /
\ g © — /
22588 \ < 2 & 13139 26077 | 3 [ 19173
Y <t < < -~
\\ N Q] N /
\\ /.
N N /
\\
"~ Legend
Kened.
S~ y 1103 E King
0 1530 60 90 120 200 ft Buffer_|
oF v ae — T ——"‘—l |
i 1 1 1
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GiS\WMaps\New Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: DISCLAMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. -p | Ptanning Depariment T P Y. PLANNING DEPARTMENT
% CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. o W t Kin
S Q Lol WA et o " Kingsville, Texas 76363
-8 : s ingsviile, Tex:
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANMNG, BUILOING. Kingsiille * otfice: 361-695-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




GENE M JONES
PO DRAWER A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1603
#13359

GUADALUPE R BENAVIDES
JR
915 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6350
#16010

SARA SALINAS
1116 EKING AVE
UNIT A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5871
#12744

FRANCES C BARRAZA EST
1600 E AILSIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6911
#21827

FRANCIS CISNEROS
1119 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5870
#23694

JOSE L CRUZ
1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24876

LAURO JIMENEZ
MARCELO JIMENEZ JR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379-3524
#18414

ZACHARY LLOYD EK
ETUX TANYA
342 DANA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8858
#24091

CHRISTINA C ESQUIVEL
1232 EKING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24354

RODOLOFO E RAMOS SR
1418 E KING
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5938
#13565

ROY E DAVIS
DIANA
DELIA MENDOZA (LIFE EST)
PO BOX 663
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0663
#19247, 20039, 12339, 14566
PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22588

JESUS LOPEZ
ETUX JENNFER ARRIAGA
1102 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5865
#20824

BALDEMAR PEREZ
ETUX ADELITA
1126 E KENEDY

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

ABEL P GARZA
4117 JAMLIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7421
#23577

FILEMON ESQUIVEL JR
1232 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5934
#25102

N & D BARNETT LLC
% NOLAN BARNETT
202 FALLS DR
SUNNYVALE, TX 75182
#12585

CYNTHIA ANN GONZALES
907 W KLEBERG AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4220
#22943

MARGARITA C AMBRIZ
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ JR
1247 2 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#24107

MARGARITA SALINAS SAENZ
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8833
#13139, 25977



10 Tue Kvcsvis Recorn

NEws

Novemses 12, 2020

Animal Center Cont'o exom paGE 1

Mclaughlin has put into
place, groups such as the
Kingsville Animal Advo-
cates feel as though their
work is not appreciated,
because they provide a lot
of support in the rescue
process.

“KAA has backed off
since the middle of Octo-
ber, because {animal con-
trol personnel are} rude,
they're not nice to us”
Kingsville Gty Commis-
sioner and President of the
KAA Dianne Leubert said.
"There have been times—
this hasn't happened re-
cently-we'd go in to take
pictures and they would
say ‘we don't have time to
deal with you”

Leubert said KAA han-

dies a large portion of the
rescue process. Members
of KAA would go into the
shelter twice a week to
take pictures on their spe-
cific day and time and let
the dogs out of the kennel.
When  animals  are
tagged for rescue, the first
thing KAA does is set up
vet appointments. Dogs
and cats go straight from
the shelter to the vet.
KAA also provides fos-
ters to help the animals to

love, trust and learn how pos

to be social again. They
also provide funding lo
support the animals by
giving them a collar, food,
a leash, a crate and puppy

S
Animals must be out

of the sheiter by law for
0o less than two weeks
before being transported
over state lines. KAA also
provides transportation to
places such as San Antonio
and Corpus Christi, Leu-
bert added.

KAA started up market-
ing and naming animals
that would come through
the facitity. The animat
control center has started
to fotlow the same model,
but not every animal is

ted.

“They started market-
ing and when they mar-
ket, they do a pretty good
job” Leubert said. “But
here's the problem. if they
have 27, 28 ar 30 dogs in
there, this last week they

J; including:
hg, Hand Sontizi

only marketed 5 - why ar-
en't they marketing all of
them?”

Due to the high vol-
ume of animals that move
through the animal controt
center, McLaughlin said it
takes time to update the
Facebook page with all of
the animals. Garcia said
that they do not advertise

ive dogs or dogs
that have a history of bit-
ing people.

Md.aughlin said all of
the rescues they work with
and KAA's help and sup-
port is needed to assist the
shelter in moving animals.
Since Mclaughlin  has
been the city manager, he
said, the shelter has not eu-
thanized a single animal.

The animal control cen-
ter provides the KAA with
an EU list and KAA has
helped to keep this facility
a low to no kill shelter for
the fast five years.

“The shelter is currently
at 90 percent no kill and
that 90 percent is KAA”
Leubert said.

“Last year their records
show 511 dogs rescued
and of the 511 about 483-
485 were directly rescued
through KAA"

At the City of Kingsville
Commission meeting on
Monday, Leubert provid-
ed Mclaughlin with the
name of the city manager
of San Marcos. Leubert
said this city manager has
turned around the animal

CONSTABLE
AMANDO Q. VIDAL

For Pct. 4 Kleberg County

My sincerest thanks to
everyone that voted
and supported me in my
campaign. I will continue
to uphold the values of this
community with integrity
and respect.

Sincerely,

Amando 0. Vidal

control center in Austin
and now San Marcos.

Leubert hopes to sit
down with Md.aughlin
and come up with a plan
to make improvements to
the facility. She said the
animal control center is a
stand-alone  department
and woukl be more suc-
cessful working with a res-
cue group.

“1f you are a stand alone
department and you part-
ner with a rescue group,
like KAA, and you work
together with them, then
that's success,” she said.
“The most successful an-
imal controls are the ones
that partner; we can help
get funding and grants to
help with the animals”

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The Planning & Zoning Commission of the Clty of Kingsville will hold a Public

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the Clty of Kingsville will hold a Public

Hearing Wednesday, December 2, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will
discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time all interested
persons will be heard:

Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Roy E. Davis, owner, requesting the
rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 3,4,5,6 and LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOT
1 also known as 1107 E King, 1113 E King, PROPERI'Y 1D 12339 and 1115 E King,
Kingsville, Texas from R2 (Two-Family) to C2 (Retail).

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘Lhe City Commission of the Cily uf Kingsville will hold & Public Hearing Monday,
December 14, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act
on the following item and at which time alt interested persons will be heard:
Albert Garcia, autharized agentand applicant, Roy E. Davis, owner, requesting the
rezene of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 3.4,5,6 and LUND ADDN, BLOCK 7, LOT
1 also known as 1107 E King, 1113 E King, PROP [D 12339, 1115 E King, Kings-
ville, Texas from R2 (Two-Family) to C2 (Retail).
The meeling will be held al City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on
the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

Hearing Wednesday, December 2, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will
discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time all interested
persons will be heard:

Albvert Garcla, authorized agent and applicant, Ruben Ramirez 111, owner requesting
the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 1,2 also known as 1103 E. King, Kings-
ville, Texas from R2 (Two-Family) to C2 (Retail).

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions aboul the items on
the agenda, please contact the Planning Depariment af (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
December 14, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss and act
on the [otlowing ltem and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Albert Garcia, authorized agent and applicant, Ruben Ramirez [T, owner requesting
the rezone of RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOT 1,2 also known as 1103 E. King, Kings-
ville, Texas from R2 (Two-Family) to C2 (Retail). The meeting will be held at City
Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas, in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please conlact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8002,




1103 E KING

November 25, 2020

- 1103 E KiNg -RZ -twofatmi
Zoning
V = R3 -Multi-Family Zonin

Z- (7 KRetni hinj

1:1,128
0 0.01 0.01 0.03 mi
[} I 1 1 I L L i
N A TR M. prmenber—L
0 0.01 0.03 0.05 km

Source: Esr, Maxar, CeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communily, Sources: Esr,
HERE, Garmin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenSireetMap coniributors, and the
GIS User Community




ORDINANCE #2020-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO RONNING 2, BLOCK 3, LOTS 1 & 2, ALSO
KNOWN AS 1103 E. KING, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM R2 (TWO-
FAMILY DISTRICT) TO C2 (RETAIL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Albert Garcia, authorized agent and
applicant, for Ruben Ramirez Ill, owner, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and
zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
December 2, 2020 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, December 14, 2020 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in
the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 5-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Ronning 2, Block 3, Lots 1 & 2, also known as 1103 E. King,
Kingsville, Texas, from R2-Two Family District to C2-Retail District, as more specifically
described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsuville.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th _ day of December __, 2020.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __15th _ day of December___, 2020.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of 1103 E. King

I
//' ] W ]
/ — \
- 0
A - P~ o = o \ ©
a 5 S ® 12744 r5
o 12} j=) o« hong o
13359 /// S e @ S v \ o
//
/
//
// ‘\
/
7 \
/ King
/
I
i
) <
5 T |2lglg| & |2
12585 21827 ~ o g |¥ | N Q
\
\\ <
\ b~ © = -
22568 2 % & 13139 25977 3 [ 1o
N & S & = /
\\ ,
N /
\\ 7
v
] S 1~ Legend
Kenedy
— o 1103 E King
0 1530 60 90 120 200 ft Buffer_|
— B I oot “‘"’“‘I |
1 i \ 1 ]
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\New Buffer Maps.mxd
Orawn By THIS MAP 1S Fogi\slfstl?:r fE’sRPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
T Planning Department Z%i'?;ﬁ?ﬁ‘;@&'éfé‘é?'é :zsgzggv‘ }\'} . PLANNING DEPARTMENT
2§ [l U oz, EEREREAEAGT | TR 410 Westking,
=0 — o e ingsville, Texas 783
Note: CONBTRUCTION. PLANNING, BUILDING, Kingsylle * Office: 361-595-8055

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




AGENDA ITEM #4



EXX0n Mogy, CORPORATION h

OR AW AFF TS
PO B, g OO COHPAIY CHECK # 2000657371
SPRING. T 17387.7659 62-20
3n
T CHECK DATE: 10/13/2020
3 .
W0 Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Doflars
PaY TO THE K ~
INGSVILLE FIRE DEPARTHENT etk dekokk ek 00.00
ORDER OF 119N 10TH St $2,500.
KINGSYILLE TX 78363- 4622 YOID AFTER SIX MOMTHS
T M U o
AUTHORIZED SIGHATURE
CITIg N A
GNE PENMS WaY NEw CASTLE 0 16720 PAYEE ID NUMBER
0050178032

INTIYOVING 1 < LIS arunie i

119 N 10th St
Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Mr. Lee:

On behalif of ExxonMobil Pipeline Company, please find enclosed a check in the
amount of $2,500, providing financial support to the emergency response
capabilities of Kingsville Fire Department.

Per the attached form, please acknowledge receipt of this grant by completing
and returning the form to the corporation, indicating the date, amount, and
benefits received.

Please feel free to contact me at (832) 624-8326 or (888) 804-4788 if any
questions arise.

Regards,

Nicolas Medina
Public & Stakeholder Engagement Manager

ExxonMobil Pipeline Company




Acknowledgement

202000738

Kingsville Fire Department
119 N. 10th Street
Kingsville, TX 78363

$2,500.00 - General Support
Organization Tax ID: [— ﬁ L!."' (006 -1513%~ S

The 1993 Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act imposes substantiation requirements for charitable
contributions. In order to comply with the regulations, ExxonMobil requires each nonprofit organization
receiving a grant of $250 or more to provide the following information. Acknowledgment must be
provided within thirty days after receipt of ExxonMobil contribution. Failure to respond may result in
cancellation of support in the future.

1. Please indicate the date contribution was received: /! //r] {363’5

2. Please indicate the amount of the check and/or describe any property received: ﬁng 500.¢0

3. Were any goods and/or services provided to ExxonMobil by your organization in return for this

contribution? (meals, entertainment, gifts, etc.) Yes No }ﬁ

If yes, please provide a description and good faith estimate of the value.

Signature: //%JA Zg@ Date: // //3 /}& L)

Print Name: g/Qu{//a /Q/fz— gémS Title: Mmfm‘sﬁt%f“/f" /43)/1571;47L

Please return this completed form to Exxon Mobil Corporation, Corporate Citizenship, Public &
Government Affairs Dept, Room 2421, 5959 Las Colinas Blvd.. Irving, TX 75039-2298 or Fax:

972/940-6146,




EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION
OR AN AFFILIATED COMPANY
P.0. Box 7659

SPRING, TX 77387-7659

Two Thousand Five Hundred and 00/400 Dollars

__ 8220
3t

CHECK #: 2000657371

CHECK DATE: 10/13/2020

PAYTOTHE  KINGSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT
ORDER OF: 119 N 10TH ST
KINGSVILLE T¥X 78363-4622

CITIBANIC, NLA,
ONE PENN'S WAY, NEW CASTLE, OE 19720

i

PAYEE ID NUMBER
0050178032

****h****k$2,500.00

VOID AFTER SIX MONTHS

R

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE




ORDINANCE NO. 2020-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE DONATION FROM EXXONMOBIL PIPELINE FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT’S
EMERGENCY RESPONSE CAPABILITIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number | Increase | Decrease
Fund 001 — General Fund
Revenues
2200 | Fire Donations 72030 ($2,500)
Expenditures
2200 | Fire Equipment Maintenance 41400 $2,500

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to except and expend the donation from
ExxonMobil. Funds will come from the donation received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of December 2020.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 15th day of December 2020.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



